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Veron Chen !I.I{I{Autu]

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:04 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT* POTENTIAL COMPLAINT
Dear Saliha

Further to my emall below.

| have informed insured driver, Ms Li Ying, of my findings and the adjusted COR. She has no issue with
the matter. She is also aware that the NCD will be affected in the event of settlement

COR has been adjusted to 972 65 with 2 days of repair. Height measurement report and paper survey
report will be forwarded to your good office for your further handling.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phane: 6256-3561 | email. bryanang@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) ’
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 9:20 PM

To: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @/kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Investigation <investigation@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>;
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT* POTENTIAL COMPLAINT

Dear Saliha

Have completed my ground work and findings from measurement show height of damage to TP vehicle
correspond to height of number plate of insured vehicle, Will be doing the following:-

1. Inform insured of my findings
2. Adjust TP survey report accordingly

Reports will be forwarded to you in due course.

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

On 15 Jan 2019, at 21:11, KKLau <kklau@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Hi LEE,
Please update AIG after interviewed the insured.

1



Regards,
KK Lau
LKK Auto Consultants P L.

Get Outlook for IOS

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; Investigation

Cc: assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT* POTENTIAL COMPLAINT

Dear Team,

Any update on this?

Kind Regards,
Sallha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

AIG Buiding, 78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 078130
Tl =(E5) 8819 1917 |
s i 50

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in
error, please Immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) -

Sent: Saturday, January 05, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; Investigation

Cc: assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT* POTENTIAL COMPLAINT

Dear Saliha
Have run through the file and it seems that the photos attached in insured's GIA showing

the TP vehicle had showed a shape of a number plate frame's corner ie simply a "L’
shape.



| will attend to this matter and will contact the insured first thing Monday morming to
arrange.

Dear Veron

Please get file from surveyor and pass to me

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6258-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Sallha <Sallha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 3:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Investigation
<investigati | .com
Ce: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT* POTENTIAL COMPLAINT
Importance: High g

Dear team,
Please co the day to arrangeme ‘s unha that ne
call made to her till date.

Their renewal premium is affected by this alleged accident and they would like to know the
outcome of the investigation.

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

AlG Biuillding, 78 Shantan Way #08-18. Singapore 078120
Tel «(65) 5419 1817 |
www aig 59

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
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and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 2:07 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; "SUR'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003 *URGENT™*

Dear Team,
Kindly advise If this has been arranged?

thank you

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complax Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

AlG Bullding, T8 Shenton Way #08-18. Singapore 072120
Tel «[B5) 84189 1817 |

Wi 31050

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have recelved this email in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original
and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:40 AM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 075163%94585G-003
Importance: High

Dear Team,

our insured driver confirmed no contact between both vehicles. Kindly arrange for inspection of
insured vehicle together with the height measurement.

Do contact Ms. Yi Ling (OID) for the arrangement.

4



thank you

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlIG

Complex Claims Examinet

Claims | AlGG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Ltd

AIG Building, T8 Shenton Way #0816, Singapore 078120
Tel +|65) 6419 1817 |

www.ai0 59

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original
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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mallto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003

Dear Saliha,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gesignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 5:36 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003
Dear Team,

Previously your surveyor had conducted the PRI of claimant’s vehicle.



Enclosed is TP's independent surveyor report for your adjustment on the COR.

please acknowledge receipt

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

AIG Building, 78 Shanton Way #08-18. Singapore 0TE120
Tel «(B5) 6416 1817 |
WAW RiG. COM 1g

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
and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which It is received
and opened, it is the respansibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American
International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system inta which it is received
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
&



and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Catherina Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 5:36 PM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: AlG ref 07516394585G-003

Attachments: 07516394585G 2nd part.pdf

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

Claims | AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore ora120
Tel (657 5410 1917
w1l COm 50

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. of its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Veron Chen SI.KI{A;utn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11:33 AM

To: "Syed-Yusoff, Saliha’; SUR

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref 07516394585G-003- (TP VEHICLE SJS 1599P)
Dear Saliha,

TP gia report and photos uploaded onto merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11:23 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003- (TP VEHICLE SIS 1599P)

Dear Veron,
Please upload the photos and related documents onto merimen ASAP

thank you,

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY
MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shanton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

salih LS ; | .aig.com
IMPORTANT NOTICE

The informatian w this smaid (and any attachments) & confidental  [f you are nof he inmended recipenl, you must nol vse o dissermmnale the
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© any

iformatian | pou hiave eceived this emall in error. please immecinisly notify me oy “Reply” command and parmansntly cebete the argimal Gnd

copies or printoiits thereof  Although this email and any attachmenis am balisved 1o be free of By ViTUS OF OIer defecs that might affect oy
computer

systam info which i is received and gpenad |l & Ihe respangiiity of the recipent [0 onIurs that if is wilud free and no respongibuly IS Bocepiea Oy
AlG

fov any lass or damage ansing in any way from ids ise

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) :

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 7:55 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; SUR

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003- (TP VEHICLE SIS 1599P)

Dear Saliha,

Inspection has carried out on 30/10/18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Sal -Yusoff@a >
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 4:04 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003

Importance: High

Dear Team,
Kindly confirm if inspection has already been carried out?

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



. Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(078120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

salina syed-yusoff@aig.com | www &ig,com.sq

IMEORTANT NOTICE

The miarmation in s amail (and any altechments) is configential. If yoo ars nol (N MHENCed recipnl. you must nof wae or dieserunale e
information  If you have received this emad in gmor, plaass immediahely nolfy ime by “Reply® command and pemmanantly deleie Hhie original i
Ay
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AlG

far any Ioas or damage aising in any way from (g use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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

I!'u'l PORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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



~ Veron Chen !LI{HAutn]

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 7:55 AM

Teo: 'Syed-Yusoff, Saliha’; SUR

Subject: RE- AIG ref: 07516394585G-003- (TP VEHICLE 5J5 1599P)
Dear Saliha,

Inspection has carried out on 30/10/18.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
‘hune: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 4:04 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG ref: 07516394585G-003

Importance: High

Dear Team, i
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

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6418 1817 | Fax +(85) 683574186

saliha syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infarmaton in this email (and any aftachments) 15 confidental F you are nol the intended ecyyent, you must nof use or desaminale the

formanon M you hove rmosived this emal in eror, please immediately notify me by Raply® command and permanently delefe the angingl and
‘,m;.

] 1



copias or printouls themweod  ANROUGH Ihis aman and any aiachments ane beveved 10 Do free of @y vifus o alfier defecr Inal mgnl affect &ny
_Cﬂi‘rrflﬂrbf

Systom iflo which i is meaived and opaned, i (s the responsihiity of the recipient to ensure that it is vinee free and no responsibility is acceptod by
Al

far any loss ar damage ansing in any way from e ues

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
any attachments are balieved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachmenits) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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
esponsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use.
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| ¥our password will expire in 13 days. Click here to change it,

"~ Pre repait Inapection request - S151599P VS SLKIBEET (O] DOA T110/2018
Ferm  bpee Dyaceeses

Te e a R ansn o ERegrTeeT s S

Ec Fong andy-57_ Chin, Lee Ve, Al Famum, Mooe kbanesa b ishas. Wosd imren. L Gheng Yarg A g A m i Cran, vVous S0 Kaur Saip
Sary 032018 45220 AN

Aacreanty "% 019 | eeie 10200 el

Hi,
Pleane retar ta e encicesd reguest from Chia S Arul LLC.

Claim A OTL183845855008
Cass Owrwr WAN NUR SALIHA BINTE SYED YUSOFF

I you NEVe W7y QUENeLCONOAmE, pesee el us know,
Kty auant i essign Adrion Ling g1 Single Joinl Exert @i reguested

Thanks and regards.

Sgasd leding Apian

AiG

E myrens Clannn Aduiatar b

S0 Cmimy Orperssana | AlG Shanmd Sereces

From: Weng Kt [mailto; wengxtichizan, com]

Sent: Mondey, October 29, 2018 5:25 AM

Tor Azian, Syaraerding

Co Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Lshak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosngh, Aashweenjestiaur; Chan, Yok Shi) Kaur, Baljt; Jerone’
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ALTIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SUOBSET AND S151599F ON 21/10/2018

Caar Sies.
e relar 10 peur fassimile dated 28 Qctobar 2018

Our clisnt would ke 1o appoint Mr, Adrian Ling (LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd] as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) for the matier haresn.
Kindly bet ua have your confirmation to the same.
Best Regards,

Wr Vwang Kt

My Chin 5 Anil LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-00 Manhatian House

Singapore 1698TE

Tel: (B5] 6733 4547 Fau: (65] 65733 6163

Thin #-rmail |8 from Wi Chila 5 Al LLE, & firm of Advocaies and Solicilars in Singapors, and is intended salely fof Me named sdoresses i contain confiaantal and for egsly
provlagad irtorrrarion. i B e-mad has reached you in smor, please delets the e-mal immedisisly and inform us of ihe erte. You may contact b ot infoflaael con: [
omrmuricalions RN be guaEneed o be seturld of Brroe-fres 88 infarmation could be ntercepied. camupied, ke aTTTE alE OF CONTE ViR Tha sander thereinee dosa
it ezept (nbility for ary Ffen B orssions in the contest of this messags which anse &5 8 et of Inba Tt Irenamigsion

From: Azan, Synzairdng [maitn Syammdina Azangaig.com]
Saent: Monday, Octnber 19, 2018 5:00 PH

Tion wenga tfchisarl com

Cez Fong, Arely-5; Chin, Loe-Ying; Aby Eassim, Moor Manesa; pMd Tanak, Mond Tmn; Lim, Shang Yangg Mahoosingh, Asafweenjeetaur; Chan, Toke Shi: Kaur, Batit
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIOIBEST AND SIS1559P ON 2111072018

Thin w @ secure, escrypied mesiage To read @, open the
attachment

ERESHMME. DEMEEME. WROMT.

famrinwwudssategan ot miledy Wanuiuiides
I dfaann

O ME iMel T Yo nE oMK YLIC AUE M2 ¥R
BHuE guth

Wil nelalen pesan, aman temankipa. Untub mgmbacanya, mambuks
attachment

Clck s by 2018-11-05 17:09 +08 1= read your mettage
Alter that, apen the attachirment

s wiy
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INFDATANT HOTICE:

Tha FiuFMENDE N P ST (R B0y STECh RN 8 SrTdant ¥ pou e ral e rmanced redpee .y Pt not e o disssrnis the inftrmmbon. o you hees mecered this smes in e
uﬂmmmwmmmmﬂnm ard Ny copas o prmouty.

e T 8811

Femsiprere, pw &R rgr

it Alhough T s end any SSecneenis ahe beleved m be Fee o iy

virun o Oiher dwiec sl might afect ary coMpoter Kyule e which I 8 receved 8 oosred, Iuhmmﬂqdnmnmuumfm"-mumu
Amanite Inramors Dig, IR o s Jubsidinres or sfisetes siffee joinily oF sesernily. e ey (0s or derrege eeing T eny way fom i e

'I'hu-'-l m.lﬂ-l-ll.wl

:narq-l\rmm.l.-

A IGENGRY P - PRI REPAIR + ACCIGENT

Dostw: Mor, 26 Ot 2018 0908 da +0000

Without Prejudics

Your Relorence L RIS 1999 k)
Our Raference - DTS16394 5850003
Diear SurMadam,

W refer 10 your Motee of Accldent of even dane

We imerd to conduct o presvepur survey of ihe dumuge o yous cliens’syour customer s sehicle jointly wish your client/yoor mmtoe workshep, 'We proposs 40w one af the metor
wurveyors named in the atnched lis to condict the jont presrepmr survey a8 sngle jomi expent:

sovn Sy ¥ eeg Limiwg com

MMME;MEW!M}IHH“MHHE{! ——(— -

Name of Surveyor Enwpuj Name
Al In Hoose Surveyor AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple Lid
Lawrence N Chun Kee Prionty Services
Jefirey Ong Leng Kiat Pricnity Servioes
Jimmy Lee Prionity Services
EC Looy Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
| Peng Kinh Keen (Frankic) Formizsm Adjusiers Pz Lid
| Ny You Han Formizam Adnsiers Pie Lid
| Soon HanXin (Qary) Formtesm Adjusters Ple Lid
Chow Bo Formieam Adsusters Ple Lid
Chus So0 Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adnsiers Pe Lid
Kalvin Ang KK Aulo Consultants Pie Lid
| Xing Guo Chang LKK Auto Consultann Pi= Lid
Marcus Chun LEE Aute Consultants Pz Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Aulo Consultants Pie Lid
Adran Ling LEK Auo Consuliams Pie Lid
Mohammed Rasul LEK Aute Cormailtonts Pie Lid
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultanis Pie Lid

Plesse lm e know wathin mwo (3) working days whether you agres w0 the apponsmans of sy of iese mowr surveyoes & @ mngle joint expen. Yeu may ssioa cne or mors
af the Bsted mots nervieyors. W will lear the cost of the pre-repasr survey carried cut by the sngle joent expent

Tharks sod fegards.

Spurs biding Agian

LU

Enproas Clairm Adjusise ||

S Cimirms Cipedations | &G Ghaned Sereces

From: AlG 567, Casms-Survey

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 438 P4

Taoi dgian, Synzaiding

Subject: FW: Our lef: 515 15099 (wk) PRE-REPATR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING 515 15090 & SLK 3B6ET ALONG 168 PUNGGOL WAY MSCP ON 21 OCTODER 2018

From: Weng KL |

Sent: Moncay, October 29, J018 436 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cox “Jerong’

Subject: Our Al S35 15999 (wh) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING 515 15950 & SLK J86BT ALONG 266 PUNGGOL WAY MSCP ON 21 DCTOBER 2018

Crear Sira,

Wi refar 1o e above matier

Aftached s a copy of our pre-tepalr survey notice dated 28 October 2018 for your aftantion
Bast Regaria,

Mr Wang Kit

Wis Crim 5 Arul LLT

151 Chin Swee Road

#23-09 Manhattan House
Singapore 168378



Tal (B5) 5723 4847 Fax (B5) 6723 8183

This a<mai I8 from M Chia § And LLC, & firm af Advocates and Sobatons in Sngapone. and i insmnded sceely hor the nsmed sddrewss || contams confiderial and for mgally
priviinged mlormation. | the e-erail has reached you in ermor, plesse deiss he s-mail mmedately snd inform ue of ihe eror. You may onkec s el igp@ichisand com Infemel
comrnursations cannal e guararieed o be secured o seor-ires a4 nfornaton could e inlercegied, comupled, loal, amve late or contan weuses The sender thamtore doas
not sccep| Sabilily for sny emors of ormissns in he conte of this meEsage which anise o8 & fesull of nieme! renEmission,



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330708H

ARULCHELVYAN §

Chuwe Mef .

SJS 1589P (wk)

Your ief 1 To be advised

29 October 2018

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear Sirs,

RE:

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT _ : NEO YONG HUI, NICHOLAS

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS 1599P & SLK 3868T ALONG 266 PUNGGOL WAY
MSCP ON 21 OCTOBER 2018

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for Neo Yong Hui, Nicholas, the owner of molor vehicle no. SJS 1599P
which was involved In the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Nen-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the Stale Courls Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 ("the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE thal we are claiming
against your Insured motor vehicle no. SLK 3868T for damages, cosls and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver’s negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pra-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Workshop Ace Autolution

Address 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03 - 29 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Contact Person | Ms. Anna (6844 1184)

Pursuant lo paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocal, in the event we do nol receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop lo commence
appraisal and repairs 1o the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to

you.

Please advise tﬁe appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
completion of gach inspection.

Yours faithfully,

MR ARULCHELVAN S

=

Client (By Email)

151 CHIN SWHRE ROAD = #0300
HITATTAN INNODUSE » SINGAPORE 1AVETS

TEE : (%5) 4733 4647 = FAX ¢ [A5) ATIY H1R3 (uoy for Seivice of Court ducumenis]
v

HMAILL @ inlo@ehisaril.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicie No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No-

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Reglistralion Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgitsility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2018

PARFINOIF Rehata Frvuilng

Singapore NRIC
8637)

5J5157%P

Mo

310ct 2018

MASERATI
GRANTURISMO CAMBIOCORSA
Black

200%

M145148708
ZAMHHA5C000048345
323.0kW (433 bhp)
$120,702.00

29 Jan 2010

29 Jan 2010

2

$120.70200

Yes
28 Jan 2020
$66,386.00

2B Jan 2020

E - Open Category
10

§2189%.00
£2,719.00
$69,105.00

OK
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M | B B4 | Ajas Mars P Lid - Bukl Margh
ENTRY DATE & TiME 102010 1T 48
SUERITTED BY! Jomema. Tham P van

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piease report corractly Bve oetails of the acciden! 10 Speed uUp e Clisms process
2 This Farm most s complsisd by the Palicyholder andior the Authorissd Dover

3 information provided must be as ruthiul and accurale as possible. Any wilul misrspresentation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companes ko

repudiate poiicy liabality

4 The msus ond pccepmnce of this Fom by insurance companies (s nol gn sdmission of policy lintsdlity @ thee part of e insurmace Companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

& Thes report will be forearded by tha meurers of the GLA Records Mamagemont Contre estatdishad by the Geneal Insurance Assocurton of Smgepars (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor! will, for & ek, ba made availnbie upon application by inferesied paries
T By ihs odgemsnt of his report 1 e omeurers. you hemsby comeent 1o e archivng af thin repor &i the centre snd jo copies of (he repon Being mede #villakie

aforessid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Lass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2110/2018 17:46
21102018 15:25

266 PUNGGOL WAY MSCP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No. Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverape

Flast Palicy

Palicy Number

Covar Nole Number

Driver

Name of Orivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Maobile Numbar

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

5J51509P

NEDO YOMNG HUI, NICHOLAS
S8038837J

ODESSUS NEQ@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-93620990
OFFICE-33698939

MASERATI
GRANTURISMO

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5/18voes522

NEDQ YONG HUI, NICHOLAS
58038637

21211880

INDOOR

20/03/2000

18 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-836990999

OFFICE-93699099
QDESSUS NEQOEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



HOB PUNGGOL EMERALD, 265A PUNGGOL WAY

Address #16-316
Posicode 821265
VWas driver an amployee of the Insured's Company NO

If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER
Vehicle Ragistration Numbear of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -
General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the acoident

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospial by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
saliciling/affering accident clalms assistanca

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? MO

If Yes Pleasa state which Palica Station

Was notica of intendad Prosecution gliven? MO

If Yas.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was driving straight slowly at Blk 266 Punggol Way mulll siorey carpark. | saw car SLK3868T was reversing lo parked her car. |
stopped my car 1o give way. After car SLK3BEET was in the carpark lol, | drove forward but had to brake to a stopped and
sounded my hom 1o alert the driver as car SLK3868T was inching forward. My car was stationary whan car SLK3868T inch
forward four time and collided onto my car front right side, After colliding onlo my car, the driver inch forward ona more fime
furthar damaging my car

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for altachment? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number SLKIBGET

Vehicle Make/Model!/Calour MITSUBISHI | LANCER
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame al Driver LEE Y1 LING
NRIC/Passport Number 588102412

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passengar [Including Driver) 1
Page 2of 18
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was driving straight slowly at Blk 266 Punggol Way mulli storey carpark. | saw car
SLK3868T was reversing to parked her car. | stopped my car 1o give way. After car
SLK3868T was in the carpark lot, | drove forward but had to brake to a stopped and
sounded my horn to alert the driver as car SLK3868T was inching forward. My car was
stationary when car SLK3868T inch forward four time and collided onto my car frant
right side. After colliding onto my car, the driver inch forward one more time, further
damaging my car.

Taxh Vaucher Mo

DECLARATION

'We deciare thal the above particulars & informabon provided sbove are frue n every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPOIRTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FALZAL BIN PABILA

MARE Diffaces
-"1|-_;|-|r|.|r1--:r Cramiior ©f Diena i % E;-|:;"t.]n.'-|_-
Job Complede Date/Time [rateTime
21 October 2018 at 524 P 21 Octobes 2018 a1 524 PM

Page 4 of 18



ACE AUTOLUTION PTELTD

13,KAK] BUKIT ROAD 4 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #03-29. SINGAPORE 417807.
COMPANY REG. NO : 201403869W

EMAIL: admin@acesuto.com.sg
TEL: 6844 1184
FAX: 6702 4202
NAME ©  NEO YONG HUI NICHOLAS DATE : 22/1172018
PROFORMA INVOICE :  ACE-250-2018
JOB NO -
ADDRESS HDB PUNGGOL EMERALD VEHICLE NO. SJS 1509 P
265A PUNGGOL WAY #16-316 MAKE & MODEL - MASERATI
SINGAPORE 821265 GRANTURISMO
ITEM DESCRIPTION OTY |RATE [AMOUNT
1 COST OF REPAIR 5 8,200.00
TOTAL £8.200.00

IMPORTANT

Piaase remit payment within 7 days from the due dale

An interest of 1.5% par month will be levied on all oveniue amounts
All cheques mus! be made payabie o ACE AUTOLUTION PTELTD
(WE ARE NOT GST REGISTERED)

This a computer generated documentNo signature is required.



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Invoice
Invoice No: 2018598
Bill To: NEO YONG HUI NICHOLAS Date: 16/11/2018
C/o ACE Autolution Pte Ltd Our Ref| TP/01B/05985K
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03-29
Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Description Amount (S5)
PARTICULARS
Vehicle Registration No.  : 5J5 1599P 400.00
Date of Accident : 21/10/2018
Date of Inspection : 30/10/2018
SERVICES:
Assessment with report
(inclusive of transport charges and photographs etc)
Total 400.00
Balance Due 400.00

We would appreciate your cheque crossed and made payable to:
S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

gﬂ'l‘,
{J:'
- \
z
w5
Authorized Signature




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT Page No. 1

Our Reference: TP/O1B/059B5K
Your Reference: TBA

Date:  16/11/2018

TO: NEO YONG HUI NICHOLAS
C/o ACE Autolution Pte Ltd
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03-29
Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Assessment of Vehicle No  : 5J5 1599P
Date of Accident :21/10/2018
Date of Inspection - 30/10/2018

We have carried out a physical assessment of SIS 1599P at ACE Autolution Pte Ltd according
to your instructions on 30/10/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows;

L.VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No. : 5J5 1599P

Make & Model : MASERATI GRANTURISMO
Year of Registration - 29/1/2010

Engine Capacity (cc) : 4691

Chassis No. . ZAMHHASCO00048345
Engine No. - M145148708

Colour ; BLACK

Mileage (km) : 95596

2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: - Good

Steering : Serviceable

Foot Brake : Serviceable

Parking Brake - Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front

AH Make/Size - PIRELLI 245/35R20 - BO%
LH Make/Size - PIRELLI 245/35R20 - B0%
Rear

RH Make/Size - PIRELLI 245/35R20 - BO%
LH Make/Size - PIRELLI 245/35R20 - BO%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/018/05985K
Vehicle No. SJS 1599P
4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had
sustained damages to the Right side front portion

Please see attached schedule for details. [

Estimated Amount :5510,874.54
Adjusted Amount : 558,200/-
Estimated Repair Days : 5 days

Pursuant to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair.
assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice™ basis.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report
shall be treated as correct

Disclaimer
report Is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee solely In relation to the loss occurrence in
the assessed vehicle is involved. No liability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by
for any reliance on this report by any third party.




S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

r N\ PREnR
Our Reference TP/01B/05985K
Vehicle No. SIS 1599pP
REPAIRER'S OUR
DESCRIPTION CONDITION
o ESTIMATE(SS) |ASSESSMENT(SS)|
PARTS (LIST ITEMS)
1 |RH Front fender Dented B563.00| 8563.00
1 |RH Front fender side light Refix 27.75 0.00
3 |RH Front fender Air intake @51.28 Necessary 153.84 153,84
1 |RH Front fender “Pininfarina® inscription Necessary 38.00|
1 |RH Front wheel shield Refix 244 68 0.00
9027.27 875484
less | 10% 902.73| 10% 875.48
812454 787936
TOTAL PARTS 8124.54 787936

38.00] —




S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4

Our Reference  TP/018/059B85K

Vehicle No. 5J5 1599pP

REPAIRER'S OUR
DESCRIPTION

S/N ESTIMATE (S§) | ASSESSMENT (S5)
LABOUR

1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 1400.00 120000
repairs; replace damaged parts and components ow| -
(Labour inclusive of removing and refix RH front door
to facilitate replacement of RH Front fender - part of
work process- refer to photos)

2 [To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1000.00 800:00
|respray paint on parts replaced (special coating of Hob|<
paint to have even colour to blend with other body panel
of car) 0|

3 |To clear fault code with diagnostic computer and reset 350.00 300.00 (14!
to specification

Labour Total :| 2750.00 2300.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): | 10874.54 10179.36

Note: (For Lump Sum Repair)

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of

ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (having taken into consideration to repair

instead of replacements).  The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is 558,200/

'14 r

BLX 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singspore 542310 Email: skauto12@yahoo. com.sg Contact: 90040225

Registration No. 53256213E
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owmer 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owener ID: B8637)

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No. 5515990

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Cate 23 Nov 2018
Viehiche Make MASERATI
Viehicle Model: GRANTURISMO CAMBIOCORSA
Primary Colour: Black
Manutacturing Year 2009

Engine No. M145148708
Chassis No.: ZAMHHASCD00048 345
Maximum Power Output: 3230 WW (433 bhgl
Open Market Value $120,702.00
Original Registration Date 9 Jan 2010

First Registration Date: 27 Jan 2010
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $120.702.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Exgiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $44,.386.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Perlod(Years): 10

QP Paid: $21897.00

COE Rebate Amount $2.584.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48.970.00

The information contained herein iy cormect as at 23 Now 2018

OK
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
. Y

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B

Case | hoofied |Est Submuired | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adf Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status

- 23 Oct 2018 | a2 Dee 2018 $3972.66 $$972.66 l Panding for Survey

i H

I g weg_| | ot Ady Rt | g Esummtes | | view Rpe | _. l:.nnnet‘:unj

Haln

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Iresared: BENEDICT TEOD KIM LENG, I1D: 5892063514

Clasrnant:

i NED YONG HUI NICHOLAS, |0 S8038637)

sohice Ree | 5351599p

Claim Type: |TP f D75163945856G

| Dot of Logs:

2171042018 00:00 - 1539
[104 Manths and 33 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| Pollcy/Caver
| hiote Mot

2100457139 [Comprenengive)

Policy Mo
[Clalemant):

Excean:

Ace Autolution (HQ) 13 KAKI BUKTT ROAD 4, #03-29 Bartiey Biz Centre, 417807 Kak Bukit - Tel:

Yusofffaig.com

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid, (Express) - Tel: £5-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Syed-Yusoff, Sallha| Saliha Syed-

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tell 6256-35561 . [Handled by BRYAM TANL] ... [Final Rpt due 09/11 J2018]

| CHIA S ARUL & LLC -

Tel: 67334647

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date Priority Twype
No results

view All |  Compose Case mail |

* AIG_SG (31/10/2015): Request to upload TP GIA Report

Task Group Subject

view Al | Search Tasks | Create wew Task | compiere |

Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5151599P (07516394585G)
[SLK3868T]

NEDQ YONG HUI NICHOLAS
Oct 21 2018 12:00AM
[BENEDICT TEO KIM LENG]
Ace Autolution

Page 1 of |

View iz i Bewa 2]

|P‘hn‘|‘.|ll.ﬂl'l'llﬂll Jperpage ]| B
Relabal/Reorder | LKK mt_-;mmmnummmq} Thumbnail | Print
'| DB/1I/IE 11:31 | General View O | s | M
2 |D8/11/18 113 General View D tadwc | A
300811181131 General View O | weirc | A
4 (08/11/18 11:0 General View D | waaws | A
5 |0E/11/18 11131 | General View B 0 | coaws | B
& |DA/11/18 113 iu-n-ll_\_q-;_ 0 | wedFc | M
7 |ogryie 1131 General View O | aiws | A
8 |0R/A11IB LN _m-lw-w O aws |
9 |DA/ILIE 1131 | General View D | e | 4
10 |08/11/18 11:31 General View D | lears | B2
11 [D8/11/18 11:31 | General View @ | Lsiwc | B |
rur DE/LIE 1131 | General View D wurs | 4
13 |08/11/18 11:31 | General View g Load G | B
14 |08/11/18 1131 nm--wi-w O wurs | &
15 (08/11/18 1131 General View 0  wars | B
Documentation Lperpage V] o
er ‘Retabel/ Reorder 4munmummtwm Thumbmall| Print
|1 [08/1171811:30 | TP GIA REPORY Loed POF
2 12/02/18 1773 Colour Photo Load POF
3 12/02/1817:21  Investigation Report Load POF
'No_|Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnall | Print
I 31/10/16 10,46 | OI GIA REPORT 8 Load POF
1 121318 17 ,ﬂllripﬂhmripﬂ‘l Load POF |
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Prmt |

i.'l_"l'wrt wre no docurnent checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HR)

L=
Show Remarks To: L] Handiing trsurer
Mebe: Wareacks @re prvels aiiEel pie GRaw 110 OMer Carces
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreq ne 1sssor1sem)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@ikkauto com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18018712/DVD3EZ

Date: 121022018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No: 2100497138
ﬁ:":“""“ Vehicle ¢ ¢ 500p Insured Vehicle No: SLK3868T
Date of Loss: 21102018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: D7516384585G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Req No 5JS1599P
Make & Modal: MASERATI GRANTURISMO, 4 7 Cambiocarsa (A) Engine No: M145148708
Reg. Date. 29/01/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: ZAMHH45C000048345
Colour; Black Odometer: 85596 km
Engine Capacity 4591 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§) Market Value/New Car Price
I F AT THE TIM F RVEY
General Condition. Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification; No Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 285735 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 285735 R20
Front Left Side Pirelll 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll 8 mm
Front Right Side Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side Piralll 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre lreads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ——— ngllm"_s__ Adjuster's Difference Q[ff_‘}@j
Parts B.124 54 172.66 7.951.88 9787
Miscellanesous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.750.00 B00.00 1,850.00 70.01
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount [S§) 10,874.54 972.66 9,801.88 91.06
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1211272018
Date Inspecied: 30/10/2018 Inspected At Ace Autolution (HC)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-20 Bartley
Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 2 0days
Adjuster: BRYAN TANI Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This repor represents our findings af e fime and plece of mapecnon sfafed hermin, Such inspeciion hiss been camed oul fo the best of our
knoudedge snd sty byl eny otter fability underany ather cirouriafances (s hersdy expresaly axciided.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

DilTerent | cents -Finalise confirm amount: $972L65

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *RH FRONT FENDER Repair 8563.00FL *FL
2 1 *RH FRONT FENDER SIDE LIGHT Refix 27 75FL *-FL
3 3 *RH FRONT FENDER AIR INTAKE MNecessary 153.B4FL *153B4FL
4 1 *RH FRONT FENDER PININFARINA INSCRIPTION MNecessary 38.00FL *38.00FL
5 1 *RH FRONT WHEEL SHIELD Refix 244 BAFL *.FL

F=Franchine parl. LeListhemDsc
Sub Total (S§) 8,027.27 181.534
- List item Discount on L ltems 10.0010.00% (S$) 902,73 16,18

Total Parts (S§) 8,124.54 172.66

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusehox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selocted.

Recommended Labour

Page4 0f 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 1.400.00 400.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS (LABOUR INCLUSIVE OF REMOVING AND
REFIX RH FRONT DOOR TO FACILITATE REPLACEMENT OF
RH FRONT FENDER - PART OF WORK PROCESS - REFER TO
PHOTOS
2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & New 1,000.00 400.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED (SPECIAL
COATING OF PAINT TO HAVE EVEN COLOUR TO BLEND
WITH OTHER BODY PANEL OF CAR)
3 TOCLEAR FAULT CODE WITH DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER AND  New 350.00 0.00
RESET TO SPECIFICATION
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 2,750.00 800.00
[ Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019



